

TAB 13

Revised Tariff Pages

RSA 378:1 and 3

SERVICE AREA

The territory authorized to be served by this Company and to which this tariff applies is as follows:

Core Systems:

- A. City of Nashua, N.H. **(excluding system known as Farley Estates)**
- B. Limited area in Merrimack, N.H., bounded on the south by the Nashua-Merrimack line, on the east by the Merrimack River, on the north by the northerly property line of Anheuser-Busch, extended from the Merrimack River to the F. E. Everett Highway and on the west by the F. E. Everett Highway (See Commission Order #9679 in DE5551).
- C. Limited area in Hollis, N.H., bounded on the east by the City/Town line of Nashua and Hollis and on the west, north and south by the easterly shore of the Nashua River (See Commission Order #18,998 in DE 88-001).
- D. Town of Litchfield. See Commission Order # 11,120 in DE – 6533, Hudson Water Company-service to entire Town of Litchfield. See Commission Order # 22,792, in DE 96-227-transfer of non-Hudson franchise to PEU. See Commission Order # 25,988 in DW 17-003, modifying boundary with Manchester Water Works (this excludes the system known as Pine Creek in Litchfield.**

E.D. The entire Town of Amherst including the Souhegan Woods Area. See Commission Orders #20,670 and #20,764 in DR 92-177 and Commission Order #23,171 in DR 98-186.

F. R&B in Londonderry, NH**Non-Core Systems:**

- A.D.** Limited area in Bedford, N.H. consisting of the northwest quadrant (See Commission Order #20,913 in DE 92-185), area formerly served by the Bedford Water Company (See Commission Order #20,043 in DE 90-116), a large portion of the remaining unfranchised portion of the Town of Bedford (See Commission Order #22,054 in DR 95-361), limited area in Bedford, NH formerly served by Manchester Water Works (See Commission Order #25,300 in DW 11-198).
- B.F.** Limited areas in Derry, N.H. including Richardson Estates (See Commission Order #18,685 in DE 86-300), Hi and Lo Estates (See Commission Order #18,952 in DE 87-122), Drew Woods/Bliss Farms (See Commission Order #18,955 in DE 87-27), Hubbard Hill/Bellebrook Estates (See Commission Order #19,135 in DE 87-132), Birchfields/BBI et al. (See Commission Order #19,350 in DE 88-104), Glen Ridge Estates (See Commission Order #19,503 in DE 89-028), Flintlocke Forest (See Commission Order #19,556 in DE 89-088), Redfield Estates (See Commission Order #20,610 in DE 91-083), Maple Haven (See Commission Order #20,808 in DR 91-220), Harvest Estates (See Commission Order #25,297 in DW 11-191).

Issued: ~~March 14, 2022~~ **March 8, 2024**
Effective: ~~April 11, 2022~~ **March 8, 2025**

Issued By: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,592~~ Docket No. DW 20-176, dated ~~March 11, 2022~~.

SERVICE AREA, cont.

- C.Ⓞ** Limited area in Plaistow, N.H. including Twin Ridge (See Commission Order #18,953 in DE 87-23) and Order #26,592 in DW 20-176), Sweet Hill (See Commission Order #23,100 in DR 97-218), Northland Condominiums, the Valleyfield Townhouse Apartments, the Northland Mall and the Beede franchise (See Commission Order #25,393 in DW12-109); and a limited area in Newton, NH known as Victory Fuel, Inc. (See Commission Order #23,752 in DW 01-001), **Rolling Hills.**
- D.H.** Limited areas in Milford, N.H. known as Great Brook Condominium (See Commission Order #20,610 in DE 91-026), Ashley Commons (See Commission Orders #19,885 and 20,202 in DE 89-239) and Badger Hill (See Commission Order #23,670 in DW 00-285).
- E.** **Town of Londonderry, except for the portion served by Manchester Water Works. See Commission Order # 18,760 in DE 86-230(with the exception of the system known as R&B).**
- F.** **Town of Windham, all areas not served by another water system. See Commission Order # 17,59 in DE 85-39.**
- G.** **Town of Pelham. See Commission Order # 19,487 in DE 88-162.**
- H.** **Town of Pittsfield, NH**
- I.** Limited area in Epping, N.H. known as Glen Woodlands (See Commission Order #20,808 in DR 91-068).
- J.** Limited area in Salem, N.H. known as Autumn Woods (See Commission Order #22,532 in DE 97-021).
- K.** Limited area in Newmarket, N.H. known as Great Bay Water Company, Inc. (See Commission Order #23,044 in DE 98-131).
- L.** **Farley Estates in Nashua, NH**
- M.** **The Company's satellite franchise areas as follows:**
- 1. Atkinson**
 - 2. Beaver Hollow, Sandown**
 - 3. Farmstead, Derry**
 - 4. Green Hills, Raymond**
 - 5. Liberty Tree, Raymond**
 - 6. Rolling Hills, Plaistow**
 - 7. Smythe Woods, Hooksett**
 - 8. Maple Hills, Derry**
 - 9. Oakwood (Derry and Windham)**

Issued: March 8, 2024
Effective: March 8, 2025

Issued by: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

SERVICE AREA, cont.

10. White Rock Senior Living Community, Bow
11. Pines of Bow, Bow
12. Thurston Woods, Lee
13. Forest Ridge, Exeter
14. Stone Sled Farm, Bow
15. Bow Highlands, Bow
16. Clearwater Estates, Raymond
17. Shaker Heights, Chester
18. Daniels Lake, Weare
19. Wesco, Hooksett
20. Spruce Pond Estates, Windham
21. Birch Hill, Conway
22. Sunrise Estates, Middleton
23. Locke Lake Colony, Barnstead
24. Winnisquam Village Condominiums, Tilton
25. Northern Shore, Tilton

Issued: March 8, 2024
Effective: March 8, 2025

Issued by: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE - METERED
SCHEDULE G-M

Availability:

The rate is available for metered water service in the franchised area subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Character of Service:

Nashua Core System: Water is fully treated, filtered, and purified and is transmitted by gravity and pumps to the individual service pipes.

Community Water Systems: Water is ground water from a well site. Water quality meets or exceeds all federal and state standards for drinking water. Outdoor use of water may be restricted during dry summer periods.

Rate:

A minimum customer charge shall be made for each customer whom service is rendered under this tariff, based on the meter size shown below:

Meter Size	Monthly Customer Charge
5/8"	\$ 26.90 29.02
3/4"	38.94 43.52
1"	62.70 72.54
1" meter with private residential fire service ¹	39.26 32.70
1 1/2"	122.24 145.08
"	200.10 232.13
3"	366.95 464.26
4"	605.23 725.40
6"	1,200.93 1,450.80
8"	1,915.95 2,321.29
10"	2,749.94

1. This rate is grandfathered to single-family residential homes that have a single service with a single curb stop and a 1" meter to allow the passage of fire flows for a single-family residential sprinkler system. The rate for this class will be the tarified rate of a 5/8" meter and a private 1 1/2" fire service. This is grandfathered to homes that had this type of service prior to 12/31/2018.

Volumetric:

In addition to the standard customer charge, the monthly volumetric charge based on usage will be as follows:

Core Volumetric Charge: ~~\$4.39~~**5.272** per 100 cu. Ft.

Non Core Volumetric Charge: **\$6.326 per 100 cu. Ft.**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Issued: ~~October 16, 2023~~**March 8, 2024**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2023~~**March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

RATE SCHEDULE
MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION
SERVICE SCHEDULE FP-M

Availability: This rate is applicable to general fire protection.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of two parts as follows:

1) Hydrant charge

For each hydrant connected to the distribution system

~~Current~~^{All Groups}
Rate
\$ ~~28.20~~ ^{35.09}
per month

2) Inch-Foot Charge

The number of "inch-foot" nits in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4" and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of "inch-foot" units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the "inch-foot" charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each "inch-foot" unit to be

~~Current~~^{Group 1}
Rate
\$ ~~0.19463~~ ²³²⁴⁷ per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Group 1 – City of Nashua, Town of Merrimack

Issued: ~~October 16, 2023~~ ^{March 8, 2024}

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2023~~ ^{March 8, 2025}

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,862~~ in Docket No. DW ~~22-032~~ dated ~~July 27, 2023~~ and NHPUC Order No. ~~26,425~~ in Docket No. DW ~~19-084~~ dated ~~November 24, 2020~~.

RATE SCHEDULES
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM

Availability:

This rate is available for private fire protection and sprinkler service subject to the Private Fire Protection Regulations of paragraph 31 of this tariff.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

	<u>Monthly Customer Charge</u>
1 1/2" connections	\$ 11.18 3.68
2" connections	26.62 7.85
3" connections	44.69 22.79
4" connections	\$ 106.53 48.57
6" connections	178.75 141.08
8" or larger connections	263.19 336.25

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: ~~December 4, 2020~~**March 8, 2024**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2020~~**March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,425~~ in Docket No. DW ~~19-084~~, dated ~~November 24, 2020~~.

NHPUC NO. 6 WATER

First Original Revised Page 45A

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

Superseding Original Page 45A

GENERAL SERVICE – METERED
TOWN OF PITTSFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE GM

Application:

This schedule is applicable to metered water service for the Fire Department in the Town of
Pittsfield, NH.

Character of Service:

Service shall consist of the production, treatment, and distribution of water for all residential,
commercial and industrial requirements of customers whose premises abut any public street, road or way in
which the Company has mains; provided, however, that such service shall only be rendered pursuant to the
Terms and Conditions prescribed in other sections of this Tariff and the Rules of the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission for Water Service.

Rates:

The Fire Department for the Town of Pittsfield shall be charged only for usage over 14 ccf of water per month.
There will be no charge for the monthly customer charge.

Volumetric Rate:

The volumetric charge based on usage over 14 ccf shall be:

Volumetric Charge: ~~\$6.83~~ **6.326** per 100 cu. ft.

Terms of Payments:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of
the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: ~~March 25, 2022~~ **March 8, 2024**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~March 25, 2022~~ **March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,597~~ in Docket No. ~~DW 21-134~~, dated ~~March 25, 2022~~.

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE – NON-METERED

Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. (PWW) will charge current unmetered customers a monthly rate as specified below based on the average single family residential usage as specified below until such time as meters are installed.

Commercial, Industrial, and Private Fire Protection customers will be charged an average rate as calculated for a similar customer in PWW.

PWW will make every effort to install meters in a timely manner and in no such case should these rates remain in force for more than a twelve month period.

	<u>Current Rate</u>
5/8 inch Meter Charge	\$ 26.90 29.02
Volumetric Charge	\$ 4.39 5.272
Average Single Family Residential	7.76 61 CCF \$ 34.07 40.12
Total Monthly Charge	\$60.97 69.14
Annually	\$731.64 829.64

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: ~~October 16, 2023~~ **March 8, 2024**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 24, 2023~~ **March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,862 in Docket No. DW 22-032 dated July 27, 2023 and NHPUC Order No. 26,425 in Docket No. DW 19-084 dated November 24, 2020.

**PERMANENT
RATE SCHEDULE**

**MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
LONDONDERRY**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

**Current
Rate
\$35.09**

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (6” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch- foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

**Current
Rate
\$0.12915per year**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: ~~November 28, 2017~~**March 8, 2024**

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 7, 2017~~**March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. 26,070 in Docket No. DW 16-806, dated November 7, 2017.

RATE SCHEDULE

**MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
DERRY**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. **Monthly Hydrant Charge**

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current
Rate
\$35.09

2. **Inch-Foot Charge**

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (6” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current
Rate
\$0.02583 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: ~~November 28, 2017~~ **March 8, 2024**

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 7, 2017~~ **March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26-0780~~ in Docket No. ~~DW-16-806~~, dated ~~November 7, 2017~~.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

TOWN OF BOW, PINES OF BOW WATER SYSTEM

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1) Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$8.93

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: ~~November 28, 2017~~ **March 8, 2024**

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 7, 2017~~ **March 8, 2025**

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,070~~ in Docket No. ~~DW-16-806~~ dated ~~November 7, 2017~~.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

TOWN OF RAYMOND, GREEN HILLS WATER SYSTEM

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1) **Monthly Hydrant Charge**

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
<u>Rate</u>
1.30

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: ~~November 28, 2017~~ March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: ~~November 7, 2017~~ March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. ~~26,070~~ in Docket No. ~~DW-16-806~~ dated ~~November 7, 2017~~.

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

**PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
TOWN OF WINDHAM CASTLE REACH, FLETCHERS CORNER, OAKWOOD,
W&E AND WHISPERING WINDS WATER SYSTEMS**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1) Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

**Current
Rate
\$6.03**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

**MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION - UNMETERED
TOWN OF RAYMOND, GREEN HILLS WATER SYSTEM**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation

**Current
Rate
\$15.60**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

**PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
EXETER**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

**Current
Rate
\$4.12**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

**PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
LEE**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

**Current
Rate
\$8.86**

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

**PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
BIRCH HILL**

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$1.74

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
PELHAM

Availability:

This rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service area for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current

Rate

\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current

Rate

\$0.12915 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
LITCHFIELD

Availability:

This rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service area for the purpose of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity or water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current
Rate
\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current
Rate
\$0.12915 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

**RATE SCHEDULE
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM**

Availability:

This schedule is applicable to all private fire protection service within a structure or on private property, to include sprinkler systems and privately owned non-municipal hydrants, rendered by the Company in any service area not served under any other private fire protection rate schedule of the Company.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

<u>Connection or Service</u>	<u>Current Rate</u>
1 1/2"	\$ 3.68
2"	7.85
3"	22.79
4"	48.57
6"	141.08
8"	336.25
10"	336.25
12"	336.25

For each private hydrant, whether connected directly to the Company's mains, or to mains, or to the customer's private fire protection distribution system:

\$0.00

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

SERVICE AREA

The territory authorized to be served by this Company and to which this tariff applies is as follows:

Core Systems:

- A. City of Nashua, N.H. (excluding system known as Farley Estates)
- B. Limited area in Merrimack, N.H., bounded on the south by the Nashua-Merrimack line, on the east by the Merrimack River, on the north by the northerly property line of Anheuser-Busch, extended from the Merrimack River to the F. E. Everett Highway and on the west by the F. E. Everett Highway (See Commission Order #9679 in DE5551).
- C. Limited area in Hollis, N.H., bounded on the east by the City/Town line of Nashua and Hollis and on the west, north and south by the easterly shore of the Nashua River (See Commission Order #18,998 in DE 88-001).
- D. Town of Litchfield. See Commission Order # 11,120 in DE – 6533, Hudson Water Company-service to entire Town of Litchfield. See Commission Order # 22,792, in DE 96-227-transfer of non-Hudson franchise to PEU. See Commission Order # 25,988 in DW 17-003, modifying boundary with Manchester Water Works (this excludes the system known as Pine Creek in Litchfield).
- E. The entire Town of Amherst including the Souhegan Woods Area. See Commission Orders #20,670 and #20,764 in DR 92-177 and Commission Order #23,171 in DR 98-186.
- F. R&B in Londonderry, NH

Non-Core Systems:

- A. Limited area in Bedford, N.H. consisting of the northwest quadrant (See Commission Order #20,913 in DE 92-185), area formerly served by the Bedford Water Company (See Commission Order #20,043 in DE 90-116), a large portion of the remaining unfranchised portion of the Town of Bedford (See Commission Order #22,054 in DR 95-361), limited area in Bedford, NH formerly served by Manchester Water Works (See Commission Order #25,300 in DW 11-198).
- B. Limited areas in Derry, N.H. including Richardson Estates (See Commission Order #18,685 in DE 86-300), Hi and Lo Estates (See Commission Order #18,952 in DE 87-122), Drew Woods/Bliss Farms (See Commission Order #18,955 in DE 87-27), Hubbard Hill/Bellebrook Estates (See Commission Order #19,135 in DE 87-132), Birchfields/BBI et al. (See Commission Order #19,350 in DE 88-104), Glen Ridge Estates (See Commission Order #19,503 in DE 89-028), Flintlocke Forest (See Commission Order #19,556 in DE 89-088), Redfield Estates (See Commission Order #20,610 in DE 91-083), Maple Haven (See Commission Order #20,808 in DR 91-220), Harvest Estates (See Commission Order #25,297 in DW 11-191).

Issued: March 8, 2024
Effective: March 8, 2025

Issued By: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ Docket No. DW _____, dated _____.

SERVICE AREA, cont.

- C. Limited area in Plaistow, N.H. including Twin Ridge (See Commission Order #18,953 in DE 87-23) and Order #26,592 in DW 20-176), Sweet Hill (See Commission Order #23,100 in DR 97-218), Northland Condominiums, the Valleyfield Townhouse Apartments, the Northland Mall and the Beede franchise (See Commission Order #25,393 in DW12-109); and a limited area in Newton, NH known as Victory Fuel, Inc. (See Commission Order #23,752 in DW 01-001), Rolling Hills.
- D. Limited areas in Milford, N.H. known as Great Brook Condominium (See Commission Order #20,610 in DE 91-026), Ashley Commons (See Commission Orders #19,885 and 20,202 in DE 89-239) and Badger Hill (See Commission Order #23,670 in DW 00-285).
- E. Town of Londonderry, except for the portion served by Manchester Water Works. See Commission Order # 18,760 in DE 86-230 (with the exception of the system known as R&B).
- F. Town of Windham, all areas not served by another water system. See Commission Order # 17,59 in DE 85-39.
- G. Town of Pelham. See Commission Order # 19,487 in DE 88-162.
- H. Town of Pittsfield, NH
- I. Limited area in Epping, N.H. known as Glen Woodlands (See Commission Order #20,808 in DR 91-068).
- J. Limited area in Salem, N.H. known as Autumn Woods (See Commission Order #22,532 in DE 97-021).
- K. Limited area in Newmarket, N.H. known as Great Bay Water Company, Inc. (See Commission Order #23,044 in DE 98-131).
- L. Farley Estates in Nashua, NH
- M. The Company's satellite franchise areas as follows:
 - 1. Atkinson
 - 2. Beaver Hollow, Sandown
 - 3. Farmstead, Derry
 - 4. Green Hills, Raymond
 - 5. Liberty Tree, Raymond
 - 6. Rolling Hills, Plaistow
 - 7. Smythe Woods, Hooksett
 - 8. Maple Hills, Derry
 - 9. Oakwood (Derry and Windham)

Issued: March 8, 2024
Effective: March 8, 2025

Issued by: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

SERVICE AREA, cont.

10. White Rock Senior Living Community, Bow
11. Pines of Bow, Bow
12. Thurston Woods, Lee
13. Forest Ridge, Exeter
14. Stone Sled Farm, Bow
15. Bow Highlands, Bow
16. Clearwater Estates, Raymond
17. Shaker Heights, Chester
18. Daniels Lake, Weare
19. Wesco, Hooksett
20. Spruce Pond Estates, Windham
21. Birch Hill, Conway
22. Sunrise Estates, Middleton
23. Locke Lake Colony, Barnstead
24. Winnisquam Village Condominiums, Tilton
25. Northern Shore, Tilton

Issued: March 8, 2024
Effective: March 8, 2025

Issued by: Donald L. Ware
Title: Chief Operating Officer

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE - METERED
SCHEDULE G-M

Availability:

The rate is available for metered water service in the franchised area subject to the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Character of Service:

Nashua Core System: Water is fully treated, filtered, and purified and is transmitted by gravity and pumps to the individual service pipes.

Community Water Systems: Water is ground water from a well site. Water quality meets or exceeds all federal and state standards for drinking water. Outdoor use of water may be restricted during dry summer periods.

Rate:

A minimum customer charge shall be made for each customer whom service is rendered under this tariff, based on the meter size shown below:

Meter Size	Monthly Customer Charge
5/8"	\$ 29.02
3/4"	43.52
1"	72.54
1" meter with private residential fire service ¹	32.70
1 1/2"	145.08
"	232.13
3"	5464.26
4"	725.40
6"	1,450.80
8"	2,321.29

1. This rate is grandfathered to single-family residential homes that have a single service with a single curb stop and a 1" meter to allow the passage of fire flows for a single-family residential sprinkler system. The rate for this class will be the tarified rate of a 5/8" meter and a private 1 1/2" fire service. This is grandfathered to homes that had this type of service prior to 12/31/2018.

Volumetric:

In addition to the standard customer charge, the monthly volumetric charge based on usage will be as follows:

Core Volumetric Charge:	\$5.272 per 100 cu. Ft.
Non Core Volumetric Charge:	\$6.326 per 100 cu. Ft.

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. _____ dated _____ and NHPUC Order No. in Docket No. DW dated _____.

RATE SCHEDULE
MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION
SERVICE SCHEDULE FP-M

Availability: This rate is applicable to general fire protection.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of two parts as follows:

1) Hydrant charge

For each hydrant connected to the distribution system

All Groups

Rate

\$ 35.09

per month

2) Inch-Foot Charge

The number of "inch-foot" nits in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4" and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of "inch-foot" units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the "inch-foot" charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each "inch-foot" unit to be

Group 1

Rate

\$ 0.23247 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Group 1 – City of Nashua, Town of Merrimack

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. DW _____ dated _____ and NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. DW _____ dated _____.

RATE SCHEDULES
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM

Availability:

This rate is available for private fire protection and sprinkler service subject to the Private Fire Protection Regulations of paragraph 31 of this tariff.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

	<u>Monthly Customer Charge</u>
1 1/2" connections	\$ 3.68
2" connections	7.85
3" connections	22.79
4" connections	\$ 48.57
6" connections	141.08
8" or larger connections	336.25

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. DW _____, dated _____.

GENERAL SERVICE – METERED
TOWN OF PITTSFIELD FIRE DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE GM

Application:

This schedule is applicable to metered water service for the Fire Department in the Town of
Pittsfield, NH.

Character of Service:

Service shall consist of the production, treatment, and distribution of water for all residential,
commercial and industrial requirements of customers whose premises abut any public street, road or way in
which the Company has mains; provided, however, that such service shall only be rendered pursuant to the
Terms and Conditions prescribed in other sections of this Tariff and the Rules of the New Hampshire Public
Utilities Commission for Water Service.

Rates:

The Fire Department for the Town of Pittsfield shall be charged only for usage over 14 ccf of water per month.
There will be no charge for the monthly customer charge.

Volumetric Rate:

The volumetric charge based on usage over 14 ccf shall be:

Volumetric Charge: \$6.326 per 100 cu. ft.

Terms of Payments:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of
the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. _____, dated _____.

RATE SCHEDULE
GENERAL SERVICE – NON-METERED

Pennichuck Water Works, Inc. (PWW) will charge current unmetered customers a monthly rate as specified below based on the average single family residential usage as specified below until such time as meters are installed.

Commercial, Industrial, and Private Fire Protection customers will be charged an average rate as calculated for a similar customer in PWW.

PWW will make every effort to install meters in a timely manner and in no such case should these rates remain in force for more than a twelve month period.

	<u>Current Rate</u>
5/8 inch Meter Charge	\$ <u>29.02</u>
Volumetric Charge	\$ <u>5.272</u>
Average Single Family Residential	7.61 CCF \$ <u>40.12</u>
Total Monthly Charge	\$69.14
Annually	<u>\$829.64</u>

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date stated on the water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____.

PERMANENT
RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
LONDONDERRY

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current
Rate
\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (6” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch- foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current
Rate
\$0.12915per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued by: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
DERRY

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current
Rate
\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (6” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current
Rate
\$0.02583 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No _____ in Docket No. _____, dated _____.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

TOWN OF BOW, PINES OF BOW WATER SYSTEM

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1) Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$8.93

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. _____ dated _____.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE

TOWN OF RAYMOND, GREEN HILLS WATER SYSTEM

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

- 1) Monthly Hydrant Charge
For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
<u>Rate</u>
1.30

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

Authorized by NHPUC Order No. _____ in Docket No. _____ dated _____.

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
TOWN OF WINDHAM CASTLE REACH, FLETCHERS CORNER, OAKWOOD,
W&E AND WHISPERING WINDS WATER SYSTEMS

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

- 1) Monthly Hydrant Charge
For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
<u>Rate</u>
\$6.03

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION - UNMETERED
TOWN OF RAYMOND, GREEN HILLS WATER SYSTEM

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation

Current
Rate
\$15.60

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
EXETER

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$4.12

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
LEE

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$8.86

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
BIRCH HILL

Availability:

The rate is applicable to all public fire protection service rendered in the Company's service areas for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for by customers located in the respective town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, there shall be a Customer Hydrant Charge as follows:

Current
Rate
\$1.74

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net, will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on the water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
PELHAM

Availability:

This rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service area for purposes of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Town shall notify the Company, in writing, of an appropriate vote by the governing body of the city, town, village or other political subdivision stating where hydrants are to be placed. Such notification must be received by the Company before the installation of any hydrant affected has begun. The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or the waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current

Rate

\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year, and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each quarter or one-twelfth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current

Rate

\$0.12915 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE

MUNICIPAL FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FIRE PROTECTION – METERED
LITCHFIELD

Availability:

This rate is applicable to all municipal fire protection service rendered in the Company’s service area for the purpose of public safety, where such service is paid for from tax revenues by and of the Town.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity or water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water. The installation and maintenance of fire hydrants, and the supplying of water through such hydrants, is for the sole use of authorized fire fighting personnel for the control and extinguishment of any fire, or for any other use authorized by the Company.

Rate:

The charge shall be made up of the following by town:

1. Monthly Hydrant Charge

For each fire hydrant installed, payable in advance, from the month of installation.

Current
Rate
\$35.09

2. Inch-Foot Charge

The number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system is to be obtained by multiplying the number of linear feet of pipe of each diameter (4” and larger) by the diameter in inches. The total number of “inch-foot” units in the distribution system will be determined as of January 1st each year and will be the base for computing the “inch-foot” charge for the entire year with one-fourth to be billed each month.

Charge for each “inch-foot” unit to be

Current
Rate
\$0.12915 per year

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly, and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Special Provisions:

All hydrants, lead valves, branches and other appurtenances shall be and remain the property of the Company.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer

PENNICHUCK WATER WORKS, INC.

RATE SCHEDULE
PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE
SCHEDULE FP-NM

Availability:

This schedule is applicable to all private fire protection service within a structure or on private property, to include sprinkler systems and privately owned non-municipal hydrants, rendered by the Company in any service area not served under any other private fire protection rate schedule of the Company.

Character of Service:

The Company will make every effort to maintain normal pressures at all times on the distribution system, but shall not be held liable for the failure of either the supply or distribution division of its system to adequately furnish its normal quantity of water when such failure is due to the elements, natural causes, breaks, leaks, unusual or concurrent droughts, or waste or unlawful use of water.

Rate:

The charge shall be determined by the size of the fire service tap to the property as follows:

<u>Connection or Service</u>	<u>Current Rate</u>
1 1/2"	\$ 3.68
2"	7.85
3"	22.79
4"	48.57
6"	141.08
8"	336.25
10"	336.25
12"	336.25

For each private hydrant, whether connected directly to the Company's mains, or to mains, or to the customer's private fire protection distribution system:

\$0.00

Terms of Payment:

Bills under this rate are net; will be rendered monthly and are due and payable at the office of the Company on the due date as stated on water bill.

Issued: March 8, 2024

Issued By: Donald L. Ware

Effective: March 8, 2025

Title: Chief Operating Officer